COUNTY OF GREENE GREENE COUNTY PRISON

John Kingston Warden

Jerad Cline Deputy Warden



855 Rolling Meadows Road • Waynesburg, Pennsylvania 15370 Phone: 724-627-7780 • Fax: 724-852-2536 www.co.greene.pa.us

GREENE COUNTY PRISON BOARD MINUTES

March 17 2022

The Greene County Prison Board meeting was brought to order at 12:00 pm by Chairman Mike Belding at the Greene County Prison. Others in attendance were: Commissioner Betsy McClure, Commissioner Blair Zimmerman, Jeff Marshall, Warden John Kingston, Deputy Warden Jerad Cline, Ami Cree, Marcus Simms, and Zackery Howard. The Minutes from 2-17-22 were motioned for approval by Commissioner McClure and 2nd by Commissioner Zimmerman. The vote was unanimous for approval of the minutes. Adjournment was motioned by Commissioner McClure and 2nd by Controller Cree. The vote to adjourn was unanimous.

MOTIONS

1. To approve the meeting minutes from the February 17 2022 Prison Board meeting.

SECURITY

- 1. There were ten (10) reportable Extraordinary Occurrence Reports (EOR) submitted to the Pennsylvania Department of Corrections for the month of February 2022.
- 2. The facility issued twenty (20) major misconducts and forty-one (41) minor misconducts for the month of February 2022.
- 3. The average daily population for February was seventy-nine (79) with seventy-one (71) being the lowest number and eighty-eight (88) being the highest.

TREATMENT

- 1. During the month of February, Landmark Baptist Church conducted four (4) Bible study groups, Celebrate Recovery also ran four (4) Men's Bible study sessions and First Assembly Church had three (3) Women's Bible study groups.
- 2. The facility also hosted four (4) Narcotics Anonymous meetings, three (3) Parenting groups, and one (1) Haircut session.

STAFFING AND TRAINING

- 1. Officers Supan, Bennett and FSS Lewis complete their DOC Training Academy this week on 3-18-2022.
- 2. Officer Allison Gerhardt returned to the facility from Children and Youth Services on 3-10-2022.
- 3. Casual Correction Officer interviews were conducted on 3-8,9, and 10 2022.

MAINTENANCE

1. The work crew is currently conducting road clean up in Bob Town along Hill Creek Road and are scheduled to clean floors at the Graysville Grange next week.

FINANCIAL REPORT

- 1. The February assessed revenue report generated from the Greene County Central Booking Center was \$ 1,575.00 with \$ 1,387.24 being the actual paid return.
- 2. Washington County was charged \$6,750.00 for February rentals.

CURRENT POPULATION REPORT as of 03-15-2022

Full Time males	70	
Full Time Females	10	
Total	80	
This includes twelve (12) from Washington County and three (3) from Fayette County.		

Current WE/WR status for March 2022

Weekend Males	4
Weekend females	0
Total	4
Work Release Males	0
Work release females	0
Total	0

GENERAL DISCUSSION

N/A

PUBLIC COMMENT
The next Prison Board meeting will be April 21 and conducted at 1145 hours at the Commissioners Conference Room located on the first floor of the County Office Building